IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M110606B
June 13, 2011

MEMORANDUM TO: Edwin M. Hackett, Executive Director
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

R. W. Borchardt
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — MEETING WITH THE ADVISORY
COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS, 10:00 A.M.,
MONDAY, JUNE 6, 2011, COMMISSIONERS’ CONFERENCE
ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met with the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards (ACRS) to discuss
the Committee’s recent accomplishments and its ongoing and future activities. The ACRS
presented updates on the following specific issues: 1. Comments on NRC Task Force’s
Ongoing Review of Agency Processes and Regulations Following the Events in Japan, 2.
National Fire Protection Association Standard - 805, 3. AP-1000 - Design Control Document,
Long Term Cooling, Aircraft Impact and Combined Operating Licenses, 4. Integrated Safety
Analysis/Probabilistic Risk Assessment Comparison, 5. Risk Insights on Small Modular
Reactors.

There were no requirements identified for staff action.

CC: Chairman Jaczko
Commissioner Svinicki
Commissioner Apostolakis
Commissioner Magwood
Commissioner Ostendorff
OGC
CFO
OCA
oIG
OPA
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR
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